

HAKAN TAŞKIRAN

Animator - Project Designer - Director

I have been living in the city of Istanbul, our little blue planet, since 1983.

After spending my childhood playing games, I took part in many different projects as a full-time and freelance animator, illustrator, animation director and director.

What am i doing now?

I am working to realize my movie and game projects.

And while I'm trying to learn something about everything,
I wait for aliens to come to our world.

I am a citizen of Asgardia The Space Nation and I believe the dragons and aliens.



Contact

+90 542 332 41 15
hakantaskiran@gmail.com
Turkey / Istanbul

Portfolio

www.hakantaskiran.com

Skills

Animation, Character Design
Illustration, Project Design
Script Writing

Software for Animation

Animate, Moho, Krita, ToonBoom
(Spine2D, Blender 3D, Aseprite
Beginner)

Education

Anadolu University AOF
Radio TV "continues"

Yildiz Technical University
VCD "leave"

Associations

SETEM - Cinema TV Work
Owners' Association

SEF - Federation of Cinema
Work Owners

AsgardiaThe Space Nation

Certificate

IENSTITU - 2024 July
Script Writing

IENSTITU - 2024 July
Education of Varietal Readings
in Cinema

YAPIMLAB 2022 September
Film Maker Workshop

NAVRAS Academy 2023 June
Blender 3D

Experience

Animation Director & Project Designer / Remote

Buvidyo
Dec 2023 – Mar 2024
Animation and project design

Animator - Director / Freelance

Nov 2022 – Dec 2023
Animation, character design, project design,
illustration

Director / Full-time

Ok Toons
Sep 2022 – Nov 2022
Character design, animatic and animation
for feature film trailer.

Animator / Freelance

Khalkedon Film
Jan 2021 – Aug 2021
Cel Animation and character design
for animated series.

Game Artist / Remote

Gamebridge
Nov 2020 – Dec 2020
2D / 3D Environment / character designs
and illustrations for hyper casual games.

2D Animator / Freelance

Hero Concept
Aug 2020 – Sep 2020
2D animation for game characters

2D Animator / Full-time

Ok Toons
Mar 2020 – Jun 2020
Tridational animation for animated series

Animator / Full-time

Düşlerevi Animasyon
Aug 2019 – Oct 2019
2D Animation for animated series

Animator / Full-time

Ok Toons
Oct 2018 – Jul 2019
Tridational animation for animated series

Director / Full-time

Kubik Stüdyo / Luumod
May 2011 – Oct 2018
Project design,"movie and game"
animation, character design.

Animation Director / Full-time

Extunda
Jul 2010 – Jan 2011
Animation, illustration and
character design for flash games

Animator / Full-time

CinePlus Animation Studio
Jun 2008 – Jul 2010
Tridational animation for TV Series
and commercial films

Animator / Full-time

Tavkul Animation Studio (Cartoon-ist)
Jul 2005 – Sep 2007
Animation and illustration for commercial
and documentary films

2D Animator / Full-time

Martajans
May 2004 – Sep 2004
Flash Animation for animated series

Inbetween Artist / Full-time

Umut Sanat Animation Studio
Jul 2001 – Nov 2003
Intern animator and Inbetween Artist